OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

January 2, 1963 i

Consolidated 0il1 & Gas Company
4150 sast Mexico Ave.
Denver 22, Colorado

Attne I, W, A, Williame, Chief Engineer
Decr 3Sir:
We have received two copies of Federal Notice of Intention to

Drill, with Form C=128 attached for your #1-23 PAillips well
located in the SEj Section 23-31N-13W, Basin Dakota FPool.

Form C-128 indicates that as of tRe date of filing the Notice

of Intention to Urill the South Half of Section 23, which ie

your dedicated unit, has not been consolidated by communitization
agreement.

Will you please notify thie office when this acreage hae been
f7inally communitized, in order that Form C-110 may be approved
when the well is ready to go on production.

Yours very truly

Emery €. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

ECA2 ks

ccé Southern Union Production Co.
Parmington, N.2M.

Mr. James Durrett
mc, Sa?!ta Fe, Nlh.
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